

Marine Corps League **Department of North Carolina**



Executive Board of Trustees and DVCs Meeting Minutes 08 December 2023

**Presided by: Commandant Ric Ledford
Department of North Carolina
Marine Corps League**

**Meeting start time: 1908
Meeting Location: zoom Call**

A. EBOT attendees

1. Commandant – Ric Ledford
2. Sr. Vice Commandant – Robert Hare (absent)
3. Jr. Vice Commandant – AJ Pitts (absent)
4. Judge Advocate – Bill Brown
5. Jr Past – Rick Thomason (absent)
6. Adjutant – Laura Hamilton
7. DVC – Denver Grant (absent)
8. DVC – David Anderson
9. DVC – Todd Carpenter (absent)
- 10.DVC – Jim Mitchell
- 11.DVC – Mike Clark
- 12.DVC – John Dilday (absent)
- 13.DVC – Denny Mathias
- 14.DVC – Leotha Forte (absent)
- 15.DVC – Ray Randall (absent)
- 16.DVC – Howard Boyd (absent)

B. Subject of discussion

1. DVC Districts.
 - a. Ric Ledford has thought about making some changes for some of the areas.
 - b. The far west and far east will always be difficult.
 - c. When the districts were first set up, the DVCs were more central within the districts.
 - d. He is looking at detachment heavy and longest distances to drive.
 - e. Here are the thoughts to make it more efficient.
2. Northwest District
 - a. Thought about Surry and Yadkin moving here.
3. West District.
 - a. Get Mitchell and Burke counties.
4. North Central District
 - a. They will have 6 detachments.
 - b. Move Rockingham county here (Mckinney detachment)

5. North District
 - a. There would be 6 det.
 - b. Orange County Regulators are not meeting.
6. South Central District
 - a. Denny has not been able to find a replacement.
 - b. Might be able to use Midwest interim.
7. Target is January 1, 2024 effective if he can get a consensus.
8. A/V equipment update.
 - a. Ric Ledford - there are a few anomalies being looked into.
 - b. Ric Ledford - will talk with Denny and Ted about these.
 - c. Ric Ledford - hopes to get this put together soon. The goal is the first of the year. We did receive the information right at the time required. His goal is to put it into an understandable format.
9. Next meeting – it would be good if everyone responds so we know who will be in attendance.

No other topics discussed. Meeting was adjourned. 2019.